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Ryan Shrouder

From: Ryan Shrouder
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:11 PM
To: Alex Rey
Cc: Jennifer McMahon; Jacob Horowitz
Subject: Athletic Court Rental Fees

Good afternoon Mr. Rey, 
 
I noticed that “Pure Energy Volleyball LLC” has been renting our volleyball courts at a rate of $48.05 per three-hour 
block (which equates to $16.01 an hour) instead of the City’s $55.00 per hour (plus lighting) established rental rate. Based 
on its rental history, it appears that Pure Energy Volleyball LLC is underpaying several thousand per month. Additionally, 
I noticed that  “Pure Energy Volleyball” name is printed all over the volleyball courts (it looks as if the facility is owned 
and operated by this company). Is there a reason why this company is not being charged full price and gets to 
promote/advertise all over a city facility?  
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Sincerely, 

 
 


